
肌漢Nu丁ES OF THたIVIE管十〇NG OF SEP丁重M回ER 24TH 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MADERA

CEMETERY DISTRICT HELD’TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 24TH 2019 AT 4:OO P.M. AT THE

OAKHILL CEMETERY LOCATED AT 4O188 HWY 41, OAKHURST, CA. 93644

寛槍u夢棚路側弼〃】中
LOIS BETrY

CANDY TALLEY

DAVID NEMETH

MAURICE CAPPELLUTI

′u帥帥○γ離鵜側聞〃乃
BELVA BARE -DISTRICT MANAGER

JOHN ANDERSON - OPERATIONS MANAGER

TRACY ISAAK - OFFICE TECHNICIAN

RONNIE RAMIREZ - SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT ELLIS - FOREMAN

c4ふき7○ ○凧聯

ChaiIPerSOn Lois Betty called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

月以上c4ふきのFβのき肋

Chaiaperson Lois Betty took ron of the Board. All Board Members were present

Wi仕L the exception of Trustee Jim Harper, eXCuSed.

〃管か館E細りれ惟′場月毎

Trustee Maurice Cappelluti presented the皿ag・

仰〃信管Sすり棚EA儒棚4 〃プル脚鵡き月均
CorTeCtion to the Agenda regarding Discussion/ Report/ Decision/Approval on

investments for E.C. and Pre-need as per Sandra Wheeler/We11 F`argo and approval for

Change to Stifel Investment Firm with Sandra Wheeler.

′u胃管I○ ○の〃肋岳〃γ 0〃 4〃γA館倍州のきIれ馴肪

No public comment.

○○〃S誓〃T c4ふ丘〃放き儒

Chairperson Lois Betty stated a few corrections are needed on the Minutes.

Chaixperson IJOis Betty stated the only time the Board is po11ed is when a Policy is

discussed and acted on. Chairperson Lois Betty questioned whether there was a

SCheduled change for location of the next Board Meeting・ Trustee David Nemeth stated

the minutes sho山d reflect Sandra Wheeler Financial Advisor not Investor.

Chairperson Lois Betty asked for the approval of the Consent Calendar for the Regular

Mee血g dated August 27th’2019. Trustee David Nemeth made a motion to accept the



minutes wi血corrections・ Trustee Maurice Cappelluti seconded the motion. A change

On meeting date. Meeting date win be changed from October 22nd to October 29th,

2019 at the Arbor Vitae O能ce.

Motion on consent calendar: A unanimous vote was had.

鮒籾S?“0 αO雷管か$富合$化海

月ど○○〃M箇請さ7“○ ○n倍〃合駒〃一柳「 OF月〃γAcず〃袖Iろ伽的酬V Du肌G

α○餅か掘削い〃
No action taken.

DIScu鰍棚桝m層O漢伸上OF刷り飾雌〃棚酌の〃のF 〃〃こHど

れ層のJ倍cTのき鮒附きc朔棚鷺

District Manager Belva Bare stated we have been working with Jimmy

Pinocchio Engineering regarding our Niche PrQject. The meeting location was changed

to view niche placement on the grounds・ After a short discussion on a safety wa11,

POSition of the niches, and a gazebo area, the board decided to place the niches

laterally with the existing ones.

のIcu脚T 〃プル捌かの〃の僻層4 〃のMS OF h掃c偶醐
No discussion needed.

D伯cu脚力嬉心電層○∽ふ0〃卵幽仙唯各州飼4館肋VT ′0層

の4」帽〃u櫛丁粛0 7蝿月事乍

District Manager Belva Bare stated the speaking engagement for Rotary

Went Well. This was a large group’information was given regarding Oakhill Cemetery,

Preneed options and development of the new property. Trustee David Nemeth stated it
WaS a gOOd presentation. Chairperson Lois Betty asked about the new property being

included as a historical site. Trustee David Nemeth stated he would contact Jones &

Snyder regarding questions.

の膳cu鰍間物附き傭0雌c伽朋軌M○ ○F c糊IT cき慮D M箇M○○層

仰"けりはきγGO此〃【ETすくタ○○y桝γ仰

District Manager Belva Bare stated the vendor for Govpay Credit Card

Company gave a presentation to Madera Cemetery District. Our current credit card

COmPany PayGov charges 3.0 - 3.95% to the far血ies using a credit card to pay for

their services・ Govpay would only charge a 2.25 % fee to the customers and

eventually we can even use our Website to make payments. Belva stated廿止s is of no

benefit to us・ but helps the fam址es・ Trustee Candy Talley made a motion to change

from PayGov to Govpay. Trustee Maurice Cappelluti seconded the motion. All Board

Members in favor.

か修cu鰍間物けな僧O t′嬉ふOF DIS〇億〃〃州回7がの〃 〃VV鯵〃飼4乃伽

Chairperson Lois Betty stated this will be tabled until next meeting after

the review of the report.



亡獅[間†俳壇覆E桝田」嬬た「はさ∃ 「刑」H∃壇捌「明断
c4きり後月γ 〃放き′

District Manager Belva Bare stated Operations Manager has brought it to

her attention regarding a press町e problem we are having at the Calvary Cemetery.

Operations Manager John Anderson stated we have a variable drive for the Arbor Vitae

Cemetery. Since the placement of this drive the well has been doing well. This drive

keeps the pressure needed to run emciently and constant. John stated血e cost is

$8,574.86. After a short discussion it was decided to take this item out of

maintenance of equipment・ Trustee David Nemeth made a motion to purchase the

Variable drive’the cost w址come from maintenance of equipment. Trustee Candy

Talley seconded the motion.

岬u脚T O〃事仰蘭〃棚〃T ′の層会きき動き僧γ c自動的惟帰γ宣
川副γ H〃軸身

District Manager Belva Bare stated, One interview has been completed for

血e potential Superintendent, with another pending regarding this position. We have

a new hire for Oakhill Cemetery. He w田begin on October lst, 2O19

倒峰cu脚乃蝿仰Oお題ふのF朋馴れ議事4c帽の露年月〃榊朋′P坦
4舶〇月当〃?賞E 〇割肋間胸

District Manager Belva Bare stated this is an F`FA sponsored item.

They wi11 be here at the next Board Meeting for a presentation. Trustee David Nemeth

made a motion to approve a FFA sponsored placement of Wreaths Across America at

血e Arbor Vitae Cemetery. Trustee Candy Talley seconded血e motion. All Board in

ぬ,VOr.

棚cu脚Tのけ酬c棚γ電柵ふ各州のど4議回心○ ○舞〇倍購
う0タか〃鯵かO州各の′乃脳各月朋のふ伯東夢F∽乃惟uM椎D事轟き門型

Trustee Candy Talley asked how we were nominated for this. District

Manager Belva Bare stated she has submitted our Cemetery information to Ame正can

Cemetery Magazine. They contacted me to infom us that we were in the top three

紐Iahists. The interviewee stated血ey had never had a Public Agency submit

information・ It is an honorjust to be in the top three in the Nation.

却ほc榊γ ○〃 c鋤き石釧錐き〃γど7りu柵○○細のきた僧タ4調7〇
〇〇㌔脚1伊調合4c朋〃倍〃聾を

District Manager Belva Bare stated she wⅢ be out of血e o節ce until

October 17th’2O19. This tour will consist of touring other Special Districts in

Northem CaⅢbnria.

筋c舗同誌誓鵠誤認窯岩盤藷
now have the task of bringing it up to date・ We w皿need infomation to go forward.



の修cu脚桝棚O書働き○○〃7棚cT調竹刀γ側鵬伽腕組○○u〃γγA〃p

仰棚寄倒けど聯γ別事乃軸c「鯛4棚的着発日照S胸の
District Manager Belva Bare stated she wi11 keep this on the agenda.

Madera County has not completed the contract.

酬7桝仰○動きのF僻肌u棚〃 7り脚ucE銘E欄
捌き〃糊事夢のきれ岳D重き〃(仇層γ 1s事」靴喝笹

District Manager Belva Bare stated the information for the Resolution is

COmPleted・ The Reso山tion was present to Chairperson LOis Betty for signature.

District Manager Belva Bare stated this Resolution will go into effect on January lst,

202O. A letter will be sent to the retirees explaining the max benefit will now be

$225.OO. Trustee Candy Ta11ey made a mo缶on to accept the Resolution. Trustee

Maurice Cappelluti seconded the motion. All Board Members were in fa.vor.

功惨cu脚T O〃 〃OSOu細り慶陥c棚傭柳の聾
District Manager Belva Bare stated we continue to be down in our total

COunt・ A few areas have increase. Mosquito Vector is very proactive along with our

empIoyees

心情cu脚Tの〃爛棚作間
Nothing at this time to report. We did receive information from the

Director of the Fac址ties Plaming State Center Community Co皿ege regarding the

environmental impact.

D修c脚T O〃 c電照ど聯γ $百〇u照lγγ御崎互
No incidents reported.

皇鰭cu胴囲の〃 〃Vγ駒的棚は〃徽章′り嘱烏ふき州o囲
碁亭鮒重き仰間物調脇棚ふ事∽○仲川鱗粉倒せ

Trustee David Neme皿stated he has had several conversations with

Sandra Wheeler. David stated Stifel Investments seems to have more bond choices

than We皿s Fargo. Chairperson LOis Betty asked if this wi11 cost the District to move

from We11s F`argo to Stifel Investments・ Trustee David Nemeth stated you can do a

transfer where you move from one company to another. Trustee David Nemeth stated

Sandra wi11 manage the account・ The rate she is charging is a very low amount.

Trustee David Nemeth recommends going with Sandra Wheeler Stifel Investments.

David stated we own the bonds at We11s Fargo it will not cost us・ Trustee Candy

Talley made a motion to move to Stifel Investments wi血Sandra Wheeler. Trustee

Maurice Cappe11uti seconded the motion. AII Board was in favor. Chaixperson Lois

Betty and Trustee David Neme血to sign transfer.

月のノOu肌陥〃乃　6:12 p・m・


